December 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM
To: University Graduate Council
From: University Graduate Council Agenda Committee
Subject: Agenda for the Meeting of the University Graduate Council on December 13, 2010, 3:00
p.m., 113 Linton Hall
AGENDA

1. Approval of Agenda.

2. Approval of November 8, 2010 Minutes. (Attachment)

3. Remarks from the Chairperson. (Funk)

4. Remarks from the Graduate School. (Klomparens)

5. Remarks from the COGS Representative.

6. Reports of the University Graduate Council Subcommittees.

Curriculum and Program Review Committee
Academic Research Policy Subcommittee
Graduate Instruction, Employment, Mentoring Subcommittee

7. *Request for the merger of the Department of French Classics and Italian, and the
Department of Spanish and Portuguese.

8. *Request for advice from Provost regarding realignment of the Shared Basic Sciences Departments
(Biochemistry, Microbiology & Molecular Genetics) Pharmacology & Toxicology, and
Physiology) in the Colleges of Natural Sciences, Human Medicine, Osteopathic Medicine and
Veterinary Medicine

9. Roundtable

10. Adjournment.

*Action ltems



